CLARIFICATION NO: 01

AGAINST TENDER ENQUIRY NO: PROC-FE/CB/MMD-4254A/2020

FORK LIFTER CAP: 05 TON

With reference to subject mentioned tender enquiry and further to clarifications sought by few of
our prospective bidders the following clarification is hereby communicated to all prospective bidders
for their review and preparation of bid accordingly.

adjustable seat, roof, front & rear screen and
rear view mirrors. Equipped with air
conditioner and heat.

1-We do not understand the screen.? You
need windshields front & rear?

3-If you need AC & HEATER, then the cabin
will be closed from top, front, back and rear?
Are you looking for a luxury forklift? Or do
you need AC in an open frame?

3-You mention Tyres: TRACTOR tyre. Pls

| elaborate size of tyres.

Sr. Query Reply
No.
1 One operators seating capacity with Screens means wind shields only.

Requirement is CLOSED CABIN (front
back should be glass/transparent shields
with side doors and hard top) equipped
with AC / Heater.

Tyres should be suitable for rough terrain
and tyres size should be accordingly
designed by Manufacturer.




